OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 24-0004
OVERTON BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD MEETING: August 9, 2021

BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA:

7:30 A. Call meeting to order
7:35 B. Compliance Statement
7:40 C. With consent of the Board, receive reports from School Personnel, Patrons. or

Community Groups.

7:45 D. Read and consider communications
7:50 E. Approve the agenda
7:55 F. Approve minutes
8:00 G. Act on bills for payment
H. Matters pending before the Board
8:05 1. Consider authorizing the superintendent to pay the late August bills.
8:10 2. Consider approving the classified staff salary and benefits for the 2021-2022
school year.
8:15 3. Consider approving the Safe Return to School Plan.
8:20 4. Consider approving the contract with Educational Service Unit 10 to comply
with applicable laws and regulations regarding Title 1A and other federal funds.
I. Board Reports and Discussion
8:30 Board Reports
a. Meetings Attended:
b. Upcoming Meetings:
c. Transportation Committee Report:
d. Interlocal Committee Report:
e. Facilities Committee Report:
f.  Curriculum Committee Report:
g. Negotiations:
Discussion
J. Administrative Reports
8:35 1. Principal’s Report
8:55 2, Superintendent’s Report

Next regularly scheduled meeting is September 13, 2021



COMMENTS:

1.

To pay the late August bills. The school fiscal year ends on August 31, 2021. A report will be given to the
board at the September meeting.

2. Superintendent recommends changes in health/dental premiums and a .xx per hour raise for all classified
employees.
3. Administration recommends the board approve the return to school safely plan
4. Superintendent recommends the board approve the contract with the ESU 10 to comply with new laws and
regulations.
DISCUSSION:
F, Board Reports and Discussion:
1. Board Reports
a. Meetings Attended:
b. Upcoming Meetings:
c. Transportation:
d. Interlocal:
e. Facilities:
f.  Curriculum Committee Report:
g. Negotiations:
2. Discussion Topics a. Summer Projects Update
b. September Board Meeting and Hearings
c. Budget and Financial Review
d. Review Bully Policy 5054
e. Discuss Second Draft of the Nebraska Health Standards
G. Administrative Reports:

Principal’s Report

1. Upcoming Calendar and Events
2. Enrollment Update

Superintendent’s Report

1. Option Enrollment-
Out — a.
b.
In - a.
Change - a.

Financial and Budget Review

Projects Update

Summer Projects Update

September board meeting date and time — budget hearing and tax request hearing
Other

SuEwb



OVERTON EAGLES

g Mark A. Aten, Superintendent
Overton Public School 24-0004 - a?r . . uperm. en' -
{ 4 Brian Fleischman, Principal
P.O. Box 310 401 7th Street

Jody Skallberg, Counselor
ton, NE 68863-0310
Kreerian, 3-03 Brian Fleischman, Activities Director

Phone: (308) 987-2424 « Fax: (308) 987-2349 « www.overtoneagles.org

NOTICE OF MEETING
BOARD OF EDUCATION
OF OVERTON, NEBRASKA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a meeting of the Board of Education
at School District 24-0004, of Overton, Nebraska will be held at
7:30 p.m. on Monday, August 9, 2021 at the Overton Public
School, which meeting is open to the public. An agenda for such
meeting kept continuously current, is available for public
inspection at the office of the Superintendent, in the Overton
Public School Building, 401 7tk Street, Overton, Nebraska.

Jared Walahoski
Secretary of the Board

Board of Education
Heather Brennan Gordon Lassen Doug Luther Joel Meier  Keith Rudeen Jared Walahoski




Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Roll Call.
The August 9, 2021 regular monthly meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education is
called to order and is now in session. Roll call.

Present Absent
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Excuse the absence of board member

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski
Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, I
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the August 5, 2021 edition of the The
Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site
and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

1. - Topic -

2. - Topic -




3, - Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2. - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the agenda of the August 9, 2021 meeting.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan

Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

T

Vote

A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2021 regular board minutes as presented.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by to approve the
August bill roster in the amount of $248,343.66

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther



Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski




MINUTES OF THE OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
July 12, 2021
7:30 p.m.

Board President called the meeting to order. Members Present:

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen

Notification: The July 12, 2021 meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education was
posted at the Overton Public School, on the Overton Public School website, Beacon Observer,
Post Office, and the Security First Bank.

Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open Meetings
Act, Board President informed the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near
the LMC check-out counter.

Administration Present: Mark Aten, Superintendent, Brian Fleischman, Principal
Guests Present: Aaron McCoy, Angie Ehlers, Seth Ehlers, Juliana Loudon, and Brenda Buchholz
Public Comments: None

Reports: Juliana Loudon, Angie Ehlers, and Brenda Buchholz made a presentation regarding the
Farm to School Program.

Communications: None

Other:
a. Board approved the absence of member Walahoski: Voting Yes (5), Brennan, Lassen,
Luther, Meier, and Rudeen, Voting No (0), Absent (1) Walahoski.
b. Board President appointed board member Brennan to serve as the acting secretary in the
absence of board member Walahoski.

Action Items:

1. Agenda: Moved by Luther, seconded by Lassen to approve the agenda of the July 12,
2021 regular monthly board meeting as presented. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Brennan,
Lassen, Luther, Meier, and Rudeen. No (0). Absent (1) Walahoski.

2. Minutes: Moved by Lassen, seconded by Luther to approve the minutes of the June
14, 2021 regular board minutes as presented. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Brennan, Lassen,
Luther, Meier, and Rudeen. No (0). Absent (1) Walahoski.



10.

Claims: Moved by Lassen, seconded by Luther to pay the July General Fund bill
roster in the amount $60,082.72. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Brennan, Lassen, Luther,
Meier, and Rudeen. No (0). Absent (1) Walahoski.

Moved by Lassen, seconded by Brennan to approve facility rental rates, substitute
teacher pay, tuition, activity admission, and mileage rate for the 2021-2022 school
year. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, and Rudeen. No (0).
Absent (1) Walahoski.

Moved by Rudeen, seconded by Luther to approve local substitute teachers. Motion
5-0-1. Yes (5) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, and Rudeen. No (0). Absent (1)
Walahoski.

Moved by Luther, seconded by Meier to the 2021-2022 handbooks. Motion 5-0-1.
Yes (5) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, and Rudeen. No (0). Absent (1) Walahoski.

Moved by Luther, seconded by Brennan to approve the dairy product proposal as
provided by Hiland Dairy. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier,
and Rudeen. No (0). Absent (1) Walahoski.

Moved by Rudeen, seconded by Lassen to approve the track resurfacing project with
Fisher Tracks. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, and Rudeen.
No (0). Absent (1) Walahoski.

Moved by Brennan, seconded by Meier to approve board policies 2205: Conflict of
Interest, 3001: Budget and Property Tax Request, 3003: Bidding for Construction,
Remodelling Repair, or Site Improvement, 3003.1: Bidding for Construction,
Remodelling Repair, or Related Projects Financed with Federal Funds, 3042:
Construction Management at Risk Contracts, 3043: Design-Build Contracts, 5063:
Audio and Video Recordings, 6036: Reading Instructions and Intervention Services.
Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, and Rudeen. No (0). Absent
(1) Walahoski.

Moved by Brennan, seconded by Meier to adjourn the meeting at 8:55 p.m. Motion
5-0-1. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, and Rudeen. No (0).
Absent (1) Walahoski.

Board Reports and Discussion Topics:

1.

2.

Board Reports:
a.  Transportation School Vehicle
b.  Facilities and Grounds: Track Project and Propane Station

Discussion Topics:
a.  August Board Meeting scheduled for Monday, August 9, 2021 beginning at
7:30 p.m.
Projects
Board Policies Update
NDE Health Standards
NASB Membership Information
Staff/Board Dinner

me oo o



Administrative Reports:

B YO NomE W

Principal’s Report:

a. Calendar Update

b.  Handbooks

c.  Athletic Deposit

d.  Girls Wrestling Update

Superintendent’s Report:

Enrollment Option Report

Option Enrollment -

Out a.
In a.
Change of Status
Financial Update
Budget Review
Projects Update

ESSER I, II, III Grant Funding

Health Standards

TERC Summary

Critical Race Theory

2021-2022 Certification of Accreditation



MINUTES OF THE OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL MEETING
Student Fees Hearing
July 12, 2021
7:15 p.m.

Board President called the meeting to order. Members Present:

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen

Notification: The July 12, 2021 special meeting of the Overton Public School Board of
Education was advertised in the July 8, 2021 edition of the Beacon Observer, and was
also posted at the Overton Public School, on the Overton Public School web site, Post
Office, and the Security First Bank.

Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open
Meetings Act, Board President Rudeen informed the public that a copy of the Open
Meetings Law is posted near the LMC check-out counter.

Administration Present: Mark Aten, Superintendent and Brian Fleischman, Principal
Guests Present: Seth Ehlers

Other:
a. Board approved the absence of member Walahoski: Voting Yes (5), Brennan,
Lassen, Luther, Meier, and Rudeen, Voting No (0), Absent (1) Walahoski.
b. Board President appointed board member Brennan to serve as the acting secretary
in the absence of board member Walahoski.

Action Items:
1. Moved by Luther, seconded by Brennan to adjourn the hearing at 7:23 p.m.

Motion carried 5-0-1. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, and
Rudeen. Voting No (0): Absent (1): Walahoski.



Overton Public School District

Bill Roster

Month: August
S Official

8/9/2021 Total: $ 248,343.66

Z ; ¥ o £ ARG i R ; W i 5

: : = g ; i i
Airgas . $ 374.93 | Reg. Instruct. Ind. Tech. Suppli
Amazon Business $ 502.15 | Reg. Instruct.- Custodial Suppli
Amazon Business $ 34.96 | Reg. Instruct. - Suppli
‘Amazon Business $ 459.07 | Reg. Instruct. - Prek Suppli
ATC Communications $ 161.33 | Fiscal Services - Phone Service
Black Hills Energy $ 51.90 | Operations of Buildings - Natural Gas
Bowie Fertilizer $ 1,697.60 | Care & Upkeep of Grounds - Fertilizer
C&S Truck & Salvage . $ 641.85 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai - Bus Repairs/Insp
CenturyLink $ 61.63 | Operation of Buildings C - Long Di Phone
Converse Flooring $ 21,271.16 | Building Imp C Services
Country Partners Cooperative $ 16.00 | Operation of Buildings - Diesel/Propane
D&M Security $ 695.00 | Safety Repairs & Mai - Fire Alarm Inspection/Repairs
Dan's Sanitation . $ 311.00 | Operation of Buildings Cleaning Services - Trash Removal
Dawson Public Power District - Prek $ 125.25 | Operation of Preschool - Electricity
Dawson Public Power District - School $ 4,872.82 | Operation of Buildings Electricity
Dawson Public Power District - Trans. ' $ 55.86 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai - Reg Ed.- Bus Barn Energy
Eakes Office Solutions $ 874.48 | Reg. I - Copier Suupli
Ecolab $ 97.50 | Operation of Buildings Pest Control
Elm Creek Public School $ 3,375.00 | SPED - School Psychol | Services - Salary
Elm Creek Public School $ 13,500.00 | SPED - School Psychological Services - Salary
Elm Creek Public School $ 1,175.15 | SPED - School Psychological Services - I
Elm Creek Public School $ 4,700.62 | SPED - School Psychol | Services - I
Elm Creek Public School $ 258.19 | SPED - School Psychol | Services - FICA
Elm Creek Public School $ 1,032.74 | SPED - School Psychol | Services - FICA
Elm Creek Public School $ 333.38 | SPED - School Psychological Services - Reti
Elm Creek Public School $ 1,333.51 | SPED - School Psychological Services - Reti:
Elm Creek Public School $ 9.83 | SPED - School Psychological Services - Mileage
Elm Creek Public School $ 39.33 | SPED - School Psychological Services - Mileage
Elm Creek Public School $ 120.72 | SPED - School Psychol 1 Services - Suppli
Engineered Controls $ 135.00 | Building Repairs and Mai - Control Repairs
Engineered Controls $ 14,945.00 | Building Repairs and Mai - HVAC Controls
ESU 10 $ 60.00 | Reg. Instruct. Employee Training - L/A
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 34.08 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - El y
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 793.31 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology Ages Birth-2
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 487.60 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Age 3-4
ESU 11 $ 93.75 | SPED Expenditures - Edgenuity Licenses
ESU Coordinating Council $ 495.54 | LMC Web Based Soft
ESU Coordinating Council $ 612.50 | Network Filtering - Securly Filter One Year Subscription
Fagot Refrig. & Electrical $ 6,037.75 | Building Repairs and Mai - HVAC Repair
Fagot Refrig. & Electrical $ 34,079.50 | ESSER 11 Building Repairs and Mai - HVAC Repair
Flinn Scientific $ 197.65 | Reg. Instruct. Science Suppli
Foster Lumber, LLC $ 65.20 | Reg I <O dial Suppli
GD Concrete Construction $ 9,550.00 | Transportation - Propane Fueling Station Pad
Gibbs Smith Publisher $ 139.88 | Reg. Instruct. - El 'y Social Sci R
Gnirk Lawn Care, Inc $ 1,731.50 | Care & Upkeep of Grounds - Ground Sterilant
Holmes Plumbing and Heating $ 113.65 | Operation of Buildings Supplies - Batteries
Houghton-Mifflin Harcourt $ 5,544.00 | Reg. Instruct. Social Sci Digital Textbook- 3 year license
Junior Library Guild $ 2,209.10 | Reg. Instruct. - LMC Books
JW Pepper $ 665.81 | Reg. Instruct. Instr | Music Supp
Keamney Quality Sew & Vac, Inc_ $ 51.96 | Reg Instruct. Custodial Supplies - Bags
Kepco LLC ' $ 104.02 | Principal Supplies - Room Number Plates
Loup Valley Lighting, Inc $ 661.50 | Operation of Buildings Supplies - Lighting Suppli
McGraw-Hill Schol Education Holdings LLC $ 6,725.61 | Reg. Instruct. - El yL Arts R
Mead Lumber Co. $ 32.48 | Operation of Buildings Suppli
Menards $ 110.00 | Operation of Buildings Supplies - Suppli
| Midwest Floor Specialists $ 1,540.00 | N - Flooring Supplies & South Gym Refinish
NASB ALICAP $ 64,021.00 | Operation of Buildings - I
NASB ALICAP s 2577700 | Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance -Insurance |




Nasco $ 48.15 | Reg. Instruct. - FCS Suppli

NCS Pearson $ 1,137.50 | SPED Supplies - AIMS Web

NoRedInk Corp. ' s 2,325.00 | Reg Instruct. - [ Arts R

PowerSchool Group LLC $ 4,050.00 | Administrative Technology Services - Schoology Annual Fees
Pyramid School Products $ 5.76 | Principal Suppli

Pyramid School Products $ 23.65 | Reg. Instruct. Art Suppli

QuaverEd, Inc ' $ 1,680.00 | Reg. Instruct. Vocal Music R

School Specialty $ 8.25 | Reg. Instruct. Art Suppli

SwiftReach $ 420.00 | Administrative Technology Services - Alert Call
TASC $ 123.00 | 125 Plan Fee - Annual Plan Fee

Teaching Strategies $ 478.00 | Early Childhood Web Based Softy

Village of Overton $ 294.00 | Reg, Instruct. - Utility Services

Village of Overton - Prek 3 $ 57.00 | Early Childhood Utility Services

Village Uniform $ 437.47 | Operation of Building - Uniform Cleaning
Clearing Account $ 2,058.53 | Supplies




Matters Pending Before the Board:

A motion by and seconded by

1. Action Item: Consider authorizing the superintendent to pay the late August bills.

Motion: To authorize the superintendent to pay the late August bills

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

2. Action Item: Consider approving the classified staff salary and benefits for the 2021-2022
school year.

Motion: To approve the classified staff salary and benefits for the 2021-2022 school year.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

3. Action Item: Consider approving the return to school safely plan.

Motion: To approve the return to school safely plan.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther



Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

4. Action Item: Consider approving the contract with the Educational Service Unit 10 to comply
with applicable laws and regulations regarding Title 1A and other federal funds.

Motion: To approve the contract with Educational Service Unit 10 to comply with
applicable laws and regulations regarding Title 1A and other federal funds.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

S. Action Item: Consider adjourning the meeting.

Motion: To adjourn the meeting at p.m.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote




ESU 10 Title IA District Support

Title IA Monitoring and Reporting Requirements

Schoolwide Program: Consult and assist with grant management applications, rubrics and
plan reviews, etc.

Targeted Assistance Program: Consult and assist with management applications, rubrics
and plan reviews, etc.

NDE On-Site Title IA Review: Consult and assist with preparation and visit
Attestation: Communicate yearly document requirements and assist with collecting and
filing on site

District Homeless Liaison Training (McKinney-Vento Training): Communicate with
District administration on yearly training requirements and assist with collecting,
maintaining, and reporting training completion

Head Start LEA Agreement (if applicable): Communicate with District superintendents
about receiving yearly agreements from their local Head Start and assist with collecting
and filing on site

Policies: Communicate with District administration on policy requirements and assist
with collecting, maintaining, and reporting. (ex. homeless policy, family engagement
policy, parent school compact, etc.)

Time and Effort Logs: Communicate with District administration about collecting,
maintaining, and reporting time and effort logs for any individual paid by Title I funds
Daily Schedules: Communicate with District administration about collecting,
maintaining, and reporting daily schedules for any individual paid by Title I funds
District Website: Communicate Title IA related information that is required to be posted
on the District website

Non-Public Consultation: Receive from NDE, disburse to District, collect, and assist in
submitting to NDE

Other documentation as required.

Teacher Professional Development

Title I Rules and Regulations: Communicate, consult, and assist with implementation,
reporting, and other requirements

Title I Teacher Trainings: Professional development in the areas of literacy and
mathematics

Teacher Resources: Provide Parent Institute Newsletter (September-May), books, articles,
manipulatives, etc.

Parent Involvement Activities: Encourage and showcase engagement activity ideas
NWEA MAP: Professional development on reports, updates, and data analysis
Student Progress: Consult and support in the creation and data analysis of intervention
plans in literacy and math

NebraskaREADS: Communicate assessment updates and requirements from NDE.



5054
Student Bullying

Bullying Prohibited. Students are prohibited from engaging in any form of
bullying behavior. Without limiting any definition of bullying under any state or
federal law or regulation, bullying behavior, as used herein, refers to the use of
physical force or verbal, nonverbal, written, and electronic communication
(including but not limited to instant messaging, text messaging, e-mailing, and
using websites) to threaten, intimidate, ridicule, humiliate, or harass any person.

Disciplinary Consequences. The disciplinary consequences for bullying
behavior will depend on the frequency, duration, severity and effect of the
behavior.

A student who engages in bullying behavior on school grounds, in a vehicle
owned, leased, or contracted by a school being used for a school purpose by a
school employee or his or her designee, or at school-sponsored activities or
school-sponsored athletic events may be subject to disciplinary consequences
including but not limited to long-term suspension, expulsion, or mandatory
reassignment.

Without limiting the foregoing, a student who engages in bullying behavior that
materially and substantially interferes with or disrupts the educational
environment, the district's day-to-day operations, or the education process,
regardless of where the student is at the time of engaging in the bullying
behavior, may be subject to discipline to the extent permitted by law.

Bullying Prevention and Education. Students and parents are encouraged to
inform teachers or administrators orally or in writing about bullying behavior or
suspected bullying behavior. School employees are required to inform the
administrator of all such reports. The appropriate administrator shall promptly
investigate all such reports. Each building shall engage in activities which
educate students about bullying and bullying prevention.

Policy Review. The school district shall review this policy annually.

Adopted on:
Revised on:
Reviewed on:




papaau se pa[npayods aq [[Im sAep dn-yoid [eL1ajewt SuluIea|
S10Yoea} Aq pasn 9q [[im SurLIEs| 210WaY sAep [ooyds a10w .10 9 .10j paso]d Surp[ing [00ydS 2INSO[) papuaxy
s1ayoes) Aq pasn aq [[m Surules] 0wy * sAep G-T 10j paso[d Suip[ing [00YdS 2Inso[) ULId [, 110YS

"MO[o( PaUulap SE S2INS0[) WLI3], SU0T .10 1I0YS SE PayISSe[d aq [[IM SaINso[) AUnuuiod
Jo/pue Suip[ing [00Y2S 3] UTYIIM UOTIENIIS JUI.LIND 33 U0 Surpuadap JuswuoIIAUS SUIUIRa] 9]0WAI B 0} SAOW PUE [00YDS 3SO[D ABW UOTIBIISIUTWPY [00YIS

"pa3oEIuU0d
99 p[noys papiaoid a1ed yijesy I9y) pue sawoy Juss aq [[IM ‘[0oyds Je a[Iym ‘swojdwids asay) jo uoneurquiod Lue Suniqiyxs sjuspms

eay.LIeI(]
Sunrwoa 1o easnen
asou Auun. 1o uonsaguoy
1B0.I1]} 9108
[[oWs .10 3)SE) JO SSO[ MAN
ayoepeay
sayoe Apoq 10 J[asn|y
andney
Suryyesaq Anoyjip 10 yieaaq Jo ssaulioys
ys8non
S[IIYD 10 I9ADY %
:[00yds 0}
wiay) Surduriq 03 Jowd 1apiaoad aaed (afeay InoA 19e3u0d ‘swoldwAs 6T-prao) 10 axij-ny Surmoioy sy jo Aue Suniqiyxas si piyd Inok ji

swoldwAs pue sugig

* oKX X K X X X X X ¥

‘pauslysijus pue ‘patamoduwis ‘padedus aq 03 auoAI1aAs 10 saniuniioddo apraoid 03 St S[OOYIS dI[qnd UOIISAQ) JO UOISSIW Y], :UOISSI]

'sjua.ed 10B1U0D 01 BU0 911 9q p[nom Aa) qusuniedaq Yi[eay d1jqnd SISATY oM, a3 Aq AIeSS309U 8 01 PAUIULISIAP 31am Suren)
10BIIUOD J] "WOOISSE[D 10 [00IS 3] Ul 6T-PIA0) JO ased aAnIsod e Inoqe JILISIp [00Y2s a3 Aq paynou aq jou Aew syuated ‘VdJ[H 3I[ ‘Sme[ A1[eIUaPYU0D 03 ang

'9)ISqaM [001DS INO U0 paJteys 3q [[IM UOTJRULIOJUI SIY],
‘papaau se pajepdn aq [[im ued SIY3 ‘S9A[0AS d1wapued GT-pIA0) 83U} SY "93ISqaM [00YIS N0 UO PIISI[ PUE SI[IWEJ [00YIS [[B
0} PaJBIIUNWIUIOD 3] [[IM S[2AJ] U33MI3(] JUIUWISAOJY 'S9IINOS JUBAI[AI JI9Y10 AUE pUB ‘S[BIDLJO Y3[eaY [BIO] ‘UONIBAISSQO pealds Ayrunwiuiod ‘uoneuriojut [eardsoy [eaog
‘quaunaeda( YI[eaH SIDAY OM ], WO.1J PaulL)qo UOHBULIOJUT Y3IM UONIBIISIUTWPY 3Y3 Aq dpeW aq [[IM SaPISal [00YS d1[qnd U0IIBAQ [9A3] YOTYM JO UOTIBUIULIAISP 3],

"3INSO[2 [00YDS JO Y3SUS| S} SUIULIDIIP
[11m sanaed 9241} 9s9Y3 JO [[e 10 3uQ uawlieda(q Yi[eaH SI9ARY 0M [, 10/pue ‘uoneonpy jo Jusuriieda( eySeIqaN “10UIdA05) 3y AqQ dpew 3q [[IM JUSWUOIIAUD

Surures| sj0wal € 0 UINJSI B PUE 21NSO[D ULId) SUO[ B .10J UOISIIAP YL, "JOUUEI 3M P[0} 318 9M [[JUN JUSWUOIIAUS SuiuIes| 95ej-03-30e] e apiao.id 0} surewa. [eos .anQ

“J1eak [00YdS ZzZ0Z-1Z0Z Y3 03 uInyaa ajes e apiaoad o3 apms y

TOOHDS JI'1dNd NOLYIAO




Kep [ooyos
ay3 noy3noay) Aressadou
powaap se pajonpuod
9q [[m syoayd aameradwd ], «
ssep
03 3uro8 03 Jowxd so150
a3 ui usye) samesadws)
OARY [[IM Sjuapnis Apae], x
330U [00YDS 0} WINJAI
s,10300p € 13IMm d[qissod
9q AeW UINJAI JOIIBD UY %
UONIEJIPaW 0/M 93.1] 19A8)
sInoy z/ [un awoy)
‘dwey ' 00T ueyl J93eaID
Anoey
93 I93UD SI0JISIA PUE ‘JJels
‘SJUapNIS UAYM Pajonpuod
aq [[IM syoayd aameradwia],

syoay) aameradwa ],

(auswaainbau
ysew SIy} 08310
[[IM uoneuIddeA jo joo.ud)
sAep Q7 10j dn yjsewr 03
patinbau aq [im apead/ssepd
Jey) ul sjusapnis/jels
[1e ‘opeid/ssep
B U SIN220 3593 aAnysod e J
(syuspmis
PUE Jje1s pajeuiddea
-UO0U .I0J PIPUSUII0IA)
paisanbau se syjuapmys
pue jjeis [[e .10] paplaoid pue
[euondo are s3uULIDA0D 0B %

ddd 19YI0 B SHSEN

uado Suipjing
Surouelsi( [e100S pasea.ou]
[EULIOU SE Pajonpuod [00YydS

*

ue[d Jlwapedy/[00YdS

G

sty [eutdiepy




1sepjealq Sunea
j0u j1 00:8 03 Jorxd Surping
91J) Ul 3 0] 10U 3.1€ SJUIpNI§

*

(Butpying sy SuLrajug)
syuapmIg
- Ae( [00YDS 3Y3 JO 1IE]S

0%:£ Aq syuspms

as1a1adns d[ay 10 9419031 03
Apeal aq pinoys s.1ayoea] [[y
swAS yanog pue yrIoN .10j
sannp uoisiazadns paudisse
9q [[IM SI9ydea) Z1-S

0%:£ £q syuapnis 10j Apeas
PUE WOO. J13Y} Ul 3q p[noys
sered 10/pue s1ayoeal $-3d
syoaYd aameradwa],

*

*

3es
- Ae( [00ydS 8y Jo 1IelS

Sunes paysiuy

uaym wAS yraopN ui pod
apeid 03 08 syuapms Z1-6
Sunes

paysiuy uaym wAs ynos ut
pod apea8 03 08 syuapmis g-g
Sunes

paysIuy UayMm W00ISSE[D

03 03 syuapNnIs -3

a[qissod uaym apeid

Aq padnoa8 aq [[1m sjuapnis
SJUaPN3S [[B 10j SUOWIOD
91} Ul PAAISS ISeJ3ealq

aul| eL1a3ajed a3 SuLIsIUL
03 Jorid spuey azniues

*

1sepealyg

[eaoxdde uonensmuwpy
Y3IM Pa3onpuod

aq [[m sdLi], pRLd

$91N0I

Suruiow uo snq ayy Surpu
sjuapnis 03 Jo1xd pajonpuod
aq [[Im s¥oayd aaneraduwiay],
Suisnq 1emn8ay

*

&
%)

Suisng




Suruesp woo.ussep Jenday
Aj[euriou g4 pue 9.Ie Oisnuw
0] UONISUR.L} SIUSPNIS H-)]
ssepd ay3 SuLvIud

sjuapnis Aq SaSSe] usamiaq
pazniues aq [[im s1anduwo)
S3SSB[D U2aM]aq PIUBI[D
juawdinba 1ayjo pue gq
SSe[d 9y} SuLIuL

sjuapnis Aq SaSSE]D UsaMlaq
pauea[d SySap Juapms
(sarddns juapns

[enpiAlpul a8eanooua) agdesn
A1ddns woo.assep Jenday
a[qissod uaym pazijnn

aq [[1m SupueISIp [B1D0S
Suneas wooassepd 1e[nday
WO00JISSe[D

a3 Suraeaj/3uriajus

uodn pasn Iazniues

Swoo0Jasse[)

syealq I3}eM pa[npayds
suoness 3ulf[y apioq

asn 03 3[330( I3JEM UMO
SuLiq jye3s pue syuapmgs
dqefieae

suonesls Sul[y a10q J9Iep)
Surejunoj

J13)eM JO 3sn YInour oN

SUIRIUNO,] I91BM

ua.Ip[Iyo jjo doap o3 Suipjing
31} Ul paMO[[e 3.e SjudIed
potiad 5T

03 SJUIPNIS SISSIWSIP [[og
wAS ya1oN ut pod

ape.is 03 03 syuapmis Z1-6
wAD yanos ut

pod apea3 03 08 syuapmis g-g
Suipying

a3 SuLIauL uodn WOOISSED
01 08 syuapmis $-3d

S92 aanjerodwa],




Ajremn8ax
paueap aq [[im juswdinby
(ssep
QU0 0} pI}IWI] SS9 U100
3uI[Is9.1M) WOOISSE Y3
Burisjua 03 Jouid Jezniues
pue Sulysempuey y3m 3nod
a3 Jo Jiey yoea uo pajeredss
pUE SWI) B J€ SISSE[D 0M] 0}
Pl 9q [[IM SS32.1 dPISU] *
WOO.ISSE[D 3}
Suriaus 03 Jouxd Jazniues
pue Surysempuey yaim
seonoead ssadal aengey

EREN|

SJUAPMIS YIIM youn|

189 0] pamo[[e LON SIudIed x

Ieq pe[es 9AI9S-J[9S ON
pasn aq [[Im

sainpasoid uonelues enxy
a[qissod uaym apeisd

4q padnoid aq [[im suapmig =«
SUOWIWIOD d1) Ul

{ounj3es [[IM syuspmis Z1-3 x
SWO0O.ISSE]D 193

ul3ea [[IM Syuapms Y-aid =
aul[ eLI939jed a3 SuLIeIus

03 Jorid spuey azpiues

younrg

SaWil} uonisuen
J0JIUOWI SI9YI.d) ZT-G =

SSE[d 03 SSB[D Wwo.j A[jeuriou
uonisueI} SJUapMIs Z1-G =

11oddns

Jjeas/Iayoeal yyim AjjeuLiou
UONISUEI) SJUBPMIS H-3

SuonISue.L], SSe[)




Aep [ooyos

913 Jo pus ay3 3e SuIp[ing ay)
aAea] 0] padinbau a1e dayoea)
e woJj djay Suraredal

10 SONIANIOE IB[NOLLIND

-eq3xs ul Sunedpnaed

joU SsyuSpMIS ZI-§

3urpping oy

1Xe A[eleIpawul 3snw pue
sjuapnis dn 3o1d 03 Surpying
J9]US 0] PAMO[[e 3.Ie SJUdIed
SUOUIIOD Ul

sa[qe) 1e apeas Aq padnous
9q [[IM SJUSPN]S SNQ-UOU F-3]
sasnq

a1} 03 ape.i3 Aq payem

99 [Im sjuapnys snq -3
sapead

[[e 10 [ess1wsIp 1e[nday

(Burpping 3y Buiaea)
Ae( [ooyods ay3 jo puyg

SR )

asn Jayje paziiues SR 13 ${00QEWOIYY) ‘eI

3q [[IM S}IBD pUE S321A3(]

SAA[9YS}00q pUE SI[qE) 10] 103u) BIpI/ Areiqr]
sa.unpasoad Suruespd Jenday
J3e3s £4q DT 03 [eALLIe uodn
ur pausis aq [[Im syuapmIg
a[qissod uaym

Sumpuessip [eoos Surzijnn
SI9yoes) pue syuapms

10J S3DIAISS [BULION




a[qissod uaym Supuelsip
[e100s Sururejurew
pue saurjaping Suizniues
duimorjoj asn orqnd

10§ uado J1ojusd ssamwll

191U9)) SSaUlI]

(019 ‘wooy SuIpsaIp

(eoyjo s,jedurig
‘SwAD ‘SUOWU0)) SINI[I0,]

ySnoay} a[npayos ysnur) asn
o1iqnd 10j S[qe[IEAR SAII[IDB

juapusjuriadng

91 03 pa3dallp aq p[noys

suonedadxa 31om 03 pajejal
SUI9OU0d Jo suonsanb Luy

0%:£ Aq as1a1adns djay

10 SJUSPNIS SAIBI1 03 Apeal
[euriou se J10dal JJeIs [[y =

aouepuUAY JJeIS

90UBPULNY JUIPNIS

Iapio
a3 jo 1d1edaua ay3 sonpoad
031 paainbaa aq [[IM ‘19p.o
sunuetenb 1epun syuapnis x
padojus
9q [[Im sad1jod 9DUBPUINY  *
uosiad u1 [ooyos puane
[[IM SJuspms Z1-3d [V =




uopnenodsuely,
on_[Y B A1anoy

[eaoxdde uonensmuiupy
IIM [BULIOU SB PamO[[y

(s19310Mm 10J paamnbai

a.Je saA0[3 Inq padeinodus
aJe SYSBW) [BULIOU SB
paiesado spuels uoIssaduo)
SoUBRIWPE PaMO[[E 3q

J0U [[Im swioldwifs gT-prao)
J10 aY1-nj Buniqiyxs auokuy
$1S9JU0D dN3[E

paiosuods [ooyds Surpusne
[[e 10J 323y aametadwia ],
$1S93U0D d13[Ie

[[e I31je pue a.10jaq pazniues
9q [[IM SWO00.1.13)20]
aurjapingd yySN yum
90UBP.I0J2E Ul PAJONPU0)

(paJosuods
[00ydS) SOV

(pa1osuods

[eacadde [00ydS) sanIAndY

UoNe.nSIUIWpPY YIM pamo[[e
SjuaAd sndures-jjo pue uQ

uonoajuIsIp

pauajy3iay Jo paau ul seale
SUIULIS)SP 03 UONBISIUIWPY
pue [e1po3snd Aq

pa3jenieas aq [[Im S3[NPayds
pue sainpado.d Suruea[)
SWOOISSE[D ZT-)d

[1e .10j pap1aoad Jueldajuisip
3IM sapioq Aeids

(ApysSiu s1a3ppo[ pue sysap
Jo Surzpues 3urpnpour)
syuawaainbau yusun.redap
ey [edoj 10/pue

a1e15 Suimorjoj [020301d
9SEaSIP SNOND3JUI SUNNOY
sanIoey

[00y2s jo sa.npadoad
Surueao aunno. Afreq

uonezZnRIUES 3 [BIPOISN)




2020-2021

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts
Comparison

Bill Roster
Monthly Difference

Total Receipts.
2019-2020

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

CEC R R R R

wooon

% Change
Total

3,441,381.94

1,038,104.81

4,479,486.75

59,412.66
(72,835.37)
(1342271)

(162,876 51)
(2,887,263.06)

% Change
Total
3,381,969.28
1,110940.18
4,492,909.46

4,084,425.14

7.483%

284,42256
26,204.36

310,626.92
310,626.92

593162
15,694.29
2162591
2162591

(781,087.40)

September
278,490.94
1051007
289,001.01
289,001.01
781,087.40

coonn PR R R

PR R R

0.820%

299,284.35
68,17320

367,457 .55
678,084.47

832398
(24,436.75)
(16,112.77)

5513.14

(289.815.14)

October
290,960.37
92,609.95
383,570.32
672,571.33
28981514

R R R

-2023%
November
294,108.84
46,934.32
341,043.16
1,019,127.63

(6.145.78)
(20,408.10)
(26,553.88)
(21,040.74)

(108,509.31)

November
300,254.62
6734242

367,597.04
1,040,168.37
108,509.31

$
$
$
$
$
$

PR R R R

340,689.15
1,359,816.78

14,42933
(2,070.80)
1236853
(8,682.21)
(143,576.00)

PRI RERI R

PR R R R

-1.733%
January

280,880.47

4105394

321,934.41
1,681,751.19

January
27853385
64,378.33
34291218
171141117
600,000.00

PR R R R

worna

0.431%
February

290,108.50

56,822.43

346,930.93
2,028682.12

61353
20,258.97
20,87250
(8,787.48)

(266,255.83)

February
289,494.97
36,563.46
326,058.43
2,037,469.60
266,255.83

PR R R

PR RRRRY

-1.776%

286,519.24
39,467 .40
325,986.64
2,354,668.76

(508.84)
(33.276.77)
(33,785.61)
(42,573.09)

(241,528.62)

March
287,028.08
72,744.17

350,772.25
2,397,241.85
241,528.62

PR R R R R

wornan

$
$
$
$
$
$

-0.154%
April
298,010.30
74,787.31
372,797.61
2,727 466.37

11,185.96
2719257
38,378.53
(4,194.56)
(163,035.61)

April
286,824.34
47594.74
334,419.08
2,731,660.93
163,035.61

PRI RTRVRP Y

PR NI Rs

-0.926%

290,861.32
63,931.46

354,792.78
3,082,259.15

9,749.70
(34377.01)
(24,627.31)
(28,821.87)

May
281,111.62
98,308.47

379,420.09
3,111,081.02
115427255

PR R R PR RE RPNy

R R R

-0.577%
June
301,125.07
58,559.15

360,684.22
3,441,94337

13,403 48
(4.556.61)
884687
(19,975.00)
(254,356.51)

June
287,721.59
63,115.76
350,837.35
3,461,918.37
254,356.51

$
$
$
$
$
$

PR R R

32324451
3,765,187.88

5631.24
14,556.99
20,188.23

21323
(39,098.64)

July
257,530.55
4552573

303,056.28
3,764974.65
39,098.64

PR R R R

PR

Official
-0.305%

August
262,955.21
24834366

511,208.87
4,276,486.75

(5548.18)

(7,736.15)
(13,284.33)
(13,071.10)

August
268,503.39
256,079.81

524,583.20
4,289,557.85
42,889.53



Overton Public School

Financial Information

Fund Securities

| Accounts | FundsAvailable | FDICCoverage |  Securiies = Coverage |~ Date |
Non-Interest Bearing | $ 518,741.70 | §  250,000.00 | $  268,741.70 | $ 518,741.70 2-Aug-21

Interest Bearing $ 4,697.957.75 | $ 250,000.00 | $ 4,447,957.75 § 4,697.957.75

Total Funds $ 5,216,699.45 | $ 500,000.00 | $ 4,716,699.45 $ 5,216,699.45

Total Funds Available | $ 5,216,699.45 B

Securities/Insurance | § 5,216,699.45

Collateralization | § -

- Interest Bearing | 1 Non-Interest Bearing
| AccountName | Account Number Funds | AccountName | Account Number Funds
Depreciation Fund 600443255 $  28756.58 Bond Fund 600443204 $ -
Clearing Account 600029572 | § 14,430.05 | Booster Checking 600024880 | $ 6,519.66
Reserve Fund 600443700 $ 3,546,698.30 |Activity Fund 600025836 $ 316,962.94
Building Fund 600731064 $  123437.29 LunchFund 600026360 | $ 65,070.57
Booster Club | 600006539 $ 2,546.94 |General Fund 600029580 $ 129,678.53
Depreciation Fund #5 | 126887 $ 153,095.85 |Site & Building 600029602 $ - 510.00
Depreciation Fund #3 | 126888 $ 273,76805 | | B
Depreciation Fund #4 126889 $ 149,793.34 3
Building Fund 126886 $ 107,169.27
Booster Club 600006498 $ 5,060.59
OHS C.D. 600006873 $ 293,201.49




| Overton Public School |

Board Financial Report

Month August Official

| Year 2021 o

_Account | 2018-2019 | 20192020 | 2020-2021 $ Change % Change |
MMA - Reserve $ 339427985 ' $ 3,509,071.44 | $  3,839,899.79 | $§  330,828.35  9.43%|
Depreciation Fund $ 57248841 $ 593,19423 ' §  605413.82 | $ 12,219.59 2.06%
Bond Fund $ - /8 - Is - s . 10.00%
Special Building Fund | §  227,42312 | $  229,14564 | $ 230,606.56 | $ 1,460.92  0.64%
Food Nutritional Fund 39,278.12 s 26,140.91 $ 65,011.92 $ 38,871.01 148.70%
Activities Fund 282,933.03 ' $  294,893.59  $ 312,479.46 | $ 17,585.87 5.96%
Totals $ 451640253 $ 4,65244581 |$§ 505341155 |$  400,965.74 | 8.62%
TotalReserve | $ 3,966,768.26 | $  4,102,26567 | $ 444531361 $  343047.94 8.36%




- B Overton Public School )
B Board Financial Report
Updated: 8/2/2021
20192020 | ~2020-2021
Date 1-Aug-20 | Difference Date 8/2/2021 |
Depreciation | $ 593,194.23 $ 12,219.59 Depreciation $ 605413.82 |
MMA/CD $  3,509,069.44 $  330,830.35 MMA/CD $ 3,839,899.79
Checking $ 273,299.05 $  (143,620.52) Checking $ 129,678.53
Total $  4,375562.72 $  199,429.42 Total $ 4,574,992.14
B B 1 I CurrentDate | 8/2/2021
B ) MMA $ 3,546,698.30
OHS C.D. $ 293,201.49
i - Total $ 3,839,899.79
) _Special Building | Current Date 8/2/2021

B 600731064 $ 123,437.29 Depreciation | § 28,756.58 |
126886 $  107,169.27 Depreciation $ 153,095.85
- ~ |Total $  230,606.56 _ |Depreciation | $ 273,768.05
Depreciation $  149,793.34
- Total $  605413.82




8/2/2021

Fund Summary
Depreciation Fund
District MMA
Site & Building
Total

Certificate Number
126886

126887

126888

126889
600006873

Total

Amount
$ 576,657.24
$ 293,201.49

$ 107.169.27
$ 977,028.00

Fund
Site & Building
Depreciation
Depreciation
Depreciation
District MMA

Account Name
Building Fund 1

Deprecation #5
Deprecation #3
Deprecation #4
OHS CD

Overton Public School
Certificate of Deposits
Security First Bank & FirsTier Bank

Time
12 Months
12 Months
12 Months
12 Months
12 MONTHS

Interest Rate
0.4500%
0.4500%
0.4500%
0.4500%
1.0000%

Last Maturity
10/19/2020
10/19/2020
10/19/2020
10/19/2020
2/14/2018

Maturity Date
10/19/2021

10/19/2021
10/19/2021
10/19/2021
2/14/2021

LR R~ AN )

Current Amount

107,169.27
153,095.85
273,768.05
149,793.34
293,201.49

977,028.00



Expenditures

Vendor

Dance Team

Flatwater Food & Automotive
Flatwater Food & Automotive
DAS State ACCTG Central Finance
US Bank

Flatwater Food & Automotive
Todd Hoyt

Melissa Eilers

Flatwater Food & Automotive
Capital One

Clearing

Official
CHECK# _Amount Description
6991 S  400.00 Bus Washing
6992 S 36.24 Gas-Mower
6993 S 273.56 Gas
6994 $  232.49 Network Services
6995 $§  575.79 Supplies
6996 S 166.44 Gas
6997 S  253.53 EL Supplies
6998 S 19.47 Summer School Supplies
6999 S 80.89 Gas
7000 $ 20.12 Custodial Supplies
TOTAL S 2,058.53



Amount
$  360.00
$ 1,621.26
$  450.00
S 5.27
$ 67085
$ 76.93
$ 3,277.46
$  252.79
$ 3,478.55
$ 22495
$ 44.99
$ 1,975.00
$ 92.82
$ 75.31
$  366.93
$  109.65
$ 75.86
$  525.00
$ 18.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
S 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
S 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
S 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 2,291.29
$  700.00
$ 3.00

$17,545.91

Check #

Activity Checks
July

Whom paid out to

16655 Misko Sports
16656 Lou's Sporting Goods

16657 Innovative Office Solutions

16658 National Art Supplies

16659 Pyramid School Products

16660 Seth Ehlers
16661 Varsity Spirit Fashion
16662 Aflac

16663 Blue Cross Blue Shield of NE

16664 Menards

16665 Overton Public School
16666 Striv

16667 US Bank

16667 US Bank

16667 US Bank

16668 Classic Sportswear & Awards

16669 Brooke Puffer

16670 FFA Convention Tour-NE Grp

16671 SportBoardz
16672 Alex Jarmin
16673 Alexandria Altwine
16674 Anna Brennnan
16675 Cody Shubert
16676 Drake Clark
16677 Dusti Kiger
16678 Haley Fleischman
16679 Hannah Smith
16680 Katriena Coover
16681 Lexi Reil-Lux
16682 Max Kulhanek
16683 Paetyn Florell
16684 Preston Shively
16685 Rachel Ecklund
16686 Samantha Sarratt
16687 Wyatt Riebschlager
16688 Zoey Reeves
16689 BSN Sports

Mis. Act. Deposit

Bank Fee

Fund
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Greenhouse
Dance
General
General
Greenhouse
Greenhouse
Athletics

FB Club
FCCLA

FCCLA

FCCLA
General

FFA

Athletics
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Misc Act Dep
Athletics
Athletics

VB Club

Purpose
WR Singlet

FB Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Soil

Dance Uniforms

EE Insurance

EE Insurance

Tables

Tables

Media Platform

FB Camp

SPOT Meeting Food
National FCCLA

BB Supplies

C4K Training & Outreach Sup
National FFA Convention
Atletic Supplies

Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
Misc Act Dep Refund
VB Uniforms

Cor Ex Curr Deposit 9/11
Returned Check Fee



Date
Aug. 2020
Sept.

Oct.

Nov.

Dec.

Jan.

Feb.

March
April

May

June

July
Aug-19
Fiscal Year
School Year

Disbursements

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

15,700.01
22,546.74
17,591.14
16,512.44
15,888.57
16,353.27
26,060.00
10,754.46
10,754.46
21,803.26
16,453.64
17,545.91

192,263.89
207,963.90

ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 2020-2021

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Receipts
66,536.71

23,541.76
18,469.21
14,135.66
11,530.22
14,760.91
24,067.95

9,823.70
24,010.12
15,901.42
14,387.98

2,920.05

173,548.98
240,085.69

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
b
$
$
$
$
$

Profit/Loss

50,836.70
995.02
878.07

(2,376.78)
(4,358.35)
(1,592.36)
(1,992.05)
(930.76)
13,255.66
(5,901.84)
(2,065.66)
(14,625.86)

(18,714.91)
32,121.79

Ending Balance

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

345,780.29
346,755.03
347,633.10
345,256.32
340,897.97
339,305.61
337,318.56
336,387.80
349,643.46
329,170.98
327,105.32
312,479.46



Expenditures
Vendor

School District #4
School District #4
Innovative Office Sol
US Foods

Cash-Wa Distributing
Hiland Dairy

Plum Creek Market Ple

Hot Lunch

9/22/2020
Official
July
CHECK# _Amount Description
4885 S  2,717.80 EE Insurance
4886 S 4,410.52 Payroll
4887 S 76.99 Supplies
4888 S 2,296.17 Summer Meals
4889 S  2,146.04 Summer Meals
4890 S 650.35 Summer Meals
4891 S 57.83 Summer Meals
TOTAL $ 12,355.70



9/1/200%
700) Food Program 2020-2021
701 Date | LunchMeals | BreakfastMeals | SummerFood | Disbursements Receipts | Profit/Loss Days Served Balance |
702]Aug-20 2843 711 0 $ 1513044 | § 64,179.94 | §  49,040.50 14 $ 75,181.41
703 Sept. 4398 1687 0 $ 2439578 | $§  12,054.74 | $  (12,341.04) 21 $  62,840.37 |
704]Oct. 4437 767 0 $ 21,475.34 | § 1,543.73 | §  (19,931.61) 20 $  42,908.76
705|Nov. 3719 1499 0 $ 23,704.44 | $ 52,687.44 | $  28,983.00 17 $ 71,891.76
706 Dec. 2649 1029 0 $ 19,687.86 | $  19,666.29 | § (21.57) 12 $ 71,870.19
707} Jan. 3761 . 1480 0 $ 16,397.67 | $ 976.72 | $  (15,420.95) 17 $ 56,449.24
| 708]Feb. 3425 1451 0 $ 22,752.29 | $ 1447751 | §  (8,274.78) 16 $  48,174.46
709|March 4253 1926 0 $ 21,04463 | $ 40,1724 | $  19,072.61 20 $ 67,247.06
710]April 3797 1698 0 $ 22939.71 | $ 24,093.35 | $ 1,153.64 18 $ 68,400.70
711|May 2954 1295 0 $ 2221342 | $ 21,76499 | §  (448.43) 15 $ 67,952.27
712} June 1906 1022 0 $ 17,454.95 | § 16,053.04 | $  (1,401.91) 22 $ 66,550.36
713 July 1236 1792 0 $ 12,355.70 | $ 10,817.26 | $§  (1,538.44) 22 | $  65011.92
714]Aug-20 $ - |8 - |8 - 0 $ =
715|Fiscal Year $ 23956123 | § 27843225 | $§  38,871.02
716|School Year o — $ 23956123 | § 27843225 | §  38,871.02 .
717|Totals 39378 17357 0 214.00 B
718]All Meals 56735




July

June

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August
Totals

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August
Totals

Free Lunch Reducedlunch  Full Pay Lunch
1236 0 0 1792
1906 0 o 1022
2954 0 0 1295
3797 0 0 1698
4253 0 0 1926
3425 0 0 1451
3761 0 0 1480
2649 0 0 1029
3719 0 0 1499
4437 0 0 1767
4398 0 0 1687
1097 374 1372 363
37632 374 1372 17009
2019-2020
Free Lunch Reducedlunch  Full Pay Lunch  Free Breakfast
0 0 777 0
0 0 1351 0
1046 521 1235 536
1763 856 2077 887
1754 855 2050 823
1685 840 2016 882
1817 884 2182 764
1364 710 1777 630
1780 1007 2256 892
1765 1009 2277 923
1634 955 2090 887
1044 580 1360 a7
15652 8217 21448 7641

Summer

2020-2021

Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast

coocoo0o0oO0O0QCOQ

88

Reduced Breakfast
0
0

250
371
309
336
320
304
430
425
428
190
3363

Summer

Full Pay Breakfast

coocoo0oo0oo0oo0oo

23

Full Pay Breakfast
285
869
374
639
616
675
610
553
717
725
687
290
7040

Coivd Free Breakfast Covid Free Lunch
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

Coivd Free Breakfast  Covid Free Lunch

CIOC 0000000 QOO0

ClIc OO 000000 o 0o

Totals
3028
2928
4249
5495
6179
4876
5241
3678
5218
6204
6085
3554
56735

Totals
1062
2220
3962
6593
6407
6434
6577
5338
7082
7124
6681
3881

63361

3
<

CICC 0000000000

-11.68%



Updated: 8/5/2021

chool Ye
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Name
Area, Sherry
Bames, Amy
Buchholz, Brenda
Cox, Darla
Cox, Sarah
Davenport, Cynthia
Ditson, Debbie
Eby, Di
Flint, Vicki
Glassmeyer, Merle
Jehorek, Deb
Nichols, Becky
Olmstead, Gina
Potter, Kathleen
Potter, Rebecca
Reinck, Briana
Ryan, Shirley
Shafer, Kristi
Shively, Shelley
Shubert, Kori
Smith, Terah
Weston, Judy
Wolfe, Kimi

Total
Insurance Changes

Employee
534.80
577.53
577.53
607.56
649.91
669.80

©® e v e o e

Insurance
2020-2021
$ 8,153.40

$ -

$ 8,153.40
$ 8,153.40
$ 8,392.08
$ 8,153.40
$ 815340
$ -

$ -

$ 16,732.32
$ 12,884.16
$ <

$ 815340
$ 815340
$ 339725
$ 543560
$ 815340
$ 1478268
$ -

$ -

$ 8,153.40
$ 8,153.40
$ 2234568

$ 165,503.77
8.28%

$ 989.40
$ 108845
$ 106845
$  1,124.00
$ 120235
$ 123014

Insurance
20212022
$ 839208
$ %

$ 839208
$ 839208
$ 839208
$ 839208
$ 839208
$ -

$ "

$ 17,233.44
$ 2301864
$ ‘

$ 839208
$ 839208
$ -

$ 839208
$ 839208
$ 15224.16
$ s

$ -

$ 839208
$ 8392.08
$ 2301864

$ 179,199.84
$ 13,606.07

Emp./Spouse

®» ©® v B e @

1,125.18
1,212.81
1,212.81
1,275.89
1,364.82
1,406.58

Hours
2020-2021
1229.59
1330.65
1937.75
1309.17
1323.00
1731.25
1244.94
405.25
533.50
2756.00
2074.50
132.50
1181.42
1087.75
688.50
1000.00
2470.74
1760.75
466.25
144275
1177.75
1235.50
2002.03

30521.54

Emp./Family
$  1,508.02
$ 162851
$ 162851
$ 171319
$ 1,83260
$ 188868

Salary
2020-2021
16,662.08
21,005.74
34,416.43
19,833.95
31,800.99
31,800.99
18,863.46
6,423.22
7,057.14
54,601.70
37,029.84
1,325.00
13,881.69
10,877.50
8,011.02
11,000.00
46,429.39
31,472.20
5117.75
20,706.26
15,958.52
13,899.39
30,596.81

R I I T I I I I TR R SR S R R )

$ 488,771.07

Overton Public School

Classified Staff

Dental
26.55
28.67
28.67
28.96
29.54
29.54

©» v e v o

Total
Emp. Costs
2020-2021
$ 10,387.82
$ 3,681.83
$ 13,796.82
$  10,905.50
$ 12,899.49
$ 12,899.49
$ 1137760
$ 491.37
$ 539.88
$ 2627299
$ 17,947.79
$ 101.36
$ 9,205.07
$ 10,014.75
$ 5,465.96
$ 5,000.00
$ 16,259.88
$ 1968526
$ 897.04
$ 3,620.36
$  10,950.55
$ 9,887.75
$ 25607.18

$ 237,994.74

Projected Hourly Rate Increase
$ 0.50
Emp. Costs
wio Insurance  Hrly. Wage  Total
20202021 20202021  2020-2021
$ 223442 § 15.37 $ 27,049.90
$ 368183 § 1855 $ 24,687.57
$ 564342 $ 2067 $ 48,213.25
$ 275210 $ 17.25 $ 30,739.45
$ 450741 § 2744 $ 44,700.48
$ 474609 $ 2111 $ 4470048
$ 322420 $ 17.74 $ 30,241.06
$ 49137 $ 1706 $ 691459
$ 539.88 $ 1424 $ 7,597.02
$ 9,54067 $ 2327 $ 80,874.69
$ 5,063.63 $ 2029 $ 54,977.63
$ 10136 $ 1076 $ 1,426.36
$ 1,14167 § 1272 $ 23176.76
$ 1,861.35 § 1171 $ 20,892.25
$ 2,068.71 § 1464 $ 13,476.98
$ (43560) $ 10.56 $ 16,000.00
$ 8,106.48 $ 2207 $ 62,689.27
$ 490258 $ 2066 $ 51,157.46
$ 897.04 $ 1290 $ 6,014.79
$ 362936 $ 16.87 $ 2433562
$ 279715 § 1593 $ 26,909.07
$ 173435 § 1265 $ 23,787.14
$ 326150 $ 16.91 $ 56,203.99
$ 72,490.97 $ 726,765.81

wihrly increase
2021-2022
19,511.30
25,352.90
41,028.73
23,240.64
36,969.90
3741271
22,710.13
7.117.22
7.863.77
65,520.37
43,130.72

R I IR - R I

13,282.73
11,064.40
55,771.24
37,255.18

©» v e v o

25,057.00
19,344.55
16,251.49
34,859.33

©® » o o

$ 542,744.24

wiinsurance

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

R I R I I R )

$

2021-2022
27,903.38
25,352.90
49,420.81
31,632.72
45,361.98
45,804.79
31,102.21

7.117.22
7,863.77
82,753.81
66,149.36

21,674.81
19,456.48
64,163.32
52,479.32
25,057.00
27,736.63
24,643.57
57,877.97

713,552.00

665.33

893.27

$ 1,879.12
$ 1117173

$ 78256

$ 345648
$ 1,474.05
$ 132186

$ 72138
$ 82755
$ 85643
$ 1,673.97

$(13,213.82)

3.75%
0.00%
21.60%
2.35%
2.58%

2.96%
3.08%
3.60%
2.98%

-1.82%



Updated: 8/5/2021

hool Year
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Name
Area, Sherry
Bames, Amy
Buchholz, Brenda
Cox, Darla

Cox, Sarah
Davenport, Cynthia
Ditson, Debbie
Eby, Di

Flint, Vicki
Glassmeyer, Merle
Jehorek, Deb
Nichols, Becky
Olmstead, Gina
Potter, Kathleen
Potter, Rebecca
Reinck, Briana
Ryan, Shirley
Shafer, Kristi
Shively, Shelley
Shubert, Kori
Smith, Terah
Weston, Judy
Wolfe, Kimi

Total

Insurance Changes

Employee
534.80
577.53
577.53
607.56
649.91
669.80

©® » e v v e

Insurance

2020-2021
8,153.40
8,153.40
8,153.40
8,392.08
8,153.40
8,153.40

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ 16,732.32
$ 12,884.16
$ -
$ 815340
$ 8153.40
$ 339725
$ 543560
$ 815340
$ 1478268
$
$
$
$
$

8,153.40
8,153.40

$ 165,503.77
8.28%

Emp./Child.
$ 989.40
$ 106845
$ 1,088.45
$  1,124.00
$ 120235
$ 123914

Insurance

2021-2022
8,392.08
8,392.08
8,392.08
8,392.08
8,392.08
8,392.08

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ =
$ -
$ 17,233.44
$ 2301864
$ -
$ 8390208
$ 839208
$ -
$ 839208
$ 839208
$ 15224.16
$
$
$
$
$

8,392.08
8,392.08
23,018.64

$ 179,199.84
$ 13,606.07

Emp./Spouse
1,125.18
1,212.81
1,212.81
1,275.89
1,364.82
1,406.58

@»w o e e o

Hours
2020-2021
1229.59
1330.65
1937.75
1309.17
1323.00
1731.25
1244.94
405.25
533.50
2756.00
2074.50
132.50
1181.42
1087.75
688.50
1000.00
2470.74
1760.75
466.25
144275
1177.75
1235.50
2002.03

30521.54

Emp./Family
1,508.02
1,628.51
1,628.51
1,713.19
1,832.60
1,888.68

©® B © e ®

Salary
2020-2021
16,662.08
21,005.74
34,416.43
19,833.95
31,800.99
31,800.99
18,863.46
6,423.22
7,057.14
54,601.70
37,020.84
1,325.00
13,881.69
10,877.50
8,011.02
11,000.00
46,429.39
31,472.20
5117.75
20,706.26
15,958.52
13,899.39
30,596.81

DR I R T T T~ R~ R R IR TR R 2 R R 7 TR~ R~ SR ST SY S

$ 488,771.07

Overton Public School

Classified Staff

Dental
26.55
28.67
28.67
28.96
29.54
29.54

©» v e v v

Total
Emp. Costs
2020-2021
$ 10,387.82
$ 3,681.83
$ 13,796.82
$ 10,805.50
$ 12,899.49
$ 12,899.49
$ 11,377.60
$ 491.37
$ 539.88
$ 26,272.99
$ 17,947.79
$ 101.36
$ 9,295.07
$ 10,014.75
$ 5,485.96
$ 5,000.00
$ 16,259.88
$ 19,685.26
$ 897.04
$ 3,629.36
$ 10,950.55
$ 9,887.75
$ 25,607.18

$ 237,994.74

Projected Hourly Rate Increase
$ 0.40
Emp. Costs
wio Insurance  Hrly. Wage Total
2020-2021 2020-2021  2020-2021
$ 223442 § 1537 $ 27,049.90
$ 368183 § 1855 $ 24,687.57
$ 564342 $ 2067 $ 4821325
$ 275210 $ 1725 $ 30,739.45
$ 4,507.41 $ 2744 $ 44,700.48
$ 474809 $ 2111 § 44,700.48
$ 322420 $ 17.74 $ 30,241.06
$ 49137 § 17.06 $ 6,914.59
$ 539.88 $ 1424 $ 7,597.02
$ 9,54067 $ 2327 3 80,874.69
$ 508363 $ 2029 $ 54,977.63
$ 101.36 $ 1076 $ 1,426.36
$ 114167 § 1272 $ 23,176.76
$ 186135 § 11.71  § 20,892.25
$ 2,088.71 $ 1464 $ 13476.98
$ (435.60) $ 10.56 $ 16,000.00
$ 8,106.48 $ 2207 $ 6268927
$ 490258 § 2066 $ 51,157.48
$ 897.04 $ 1290 $ 6,014.79
$ 3629036 $ 16.87 $ 2433562
$ 279715 § 1593 § 26,909.07
$ 173435 § 1265 § 23,787.14
$ 3,261.50 $ 16.91 $ 56,203.99
$ 72,490.97 $ 726,765.81

wihrly increase

I R T R R S R

»w o B O »

© o o o

$

2021-2022

19,388.34
25,219.83
40,834.95
23,109.72
36,837.60
37,239.58
22,585.64

7,076.69

7,810.42
65,244.77
42,923.27

13,173.95
10,964.40
55,524.17
37,079.08

2491272
19,226.77
16,127.94
34,659.12

539,938.95

wi/insurance
2021-2022
27,780.42
25,219.83
49,227.03
31,501.80
45,229.68
45,631.66
30,977.72
7,076.69
7,810.42
82,478.21
65,941.91

R I B R I R I B~ R A

$ 21,566.03
$ i

$ 19,356.48
$ 63,916.25
$ 5230324
$ -

$ 2491272
$ 2761885
$ 2452002
$ 57677.76

$ 710,748.71

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

» » o o

$

1,013.78
762.35
529.20
931.18
736.66
162.10
213.40

1,603.52

10,964.28

673.78

3,356.48
1,226.98
1,145.78

577.10
709.78
732.88
1,473.77

(16,019.10)

3.23%
0.00%
20.98%
1.96%
2.24%

237%
2.64%
3.08%
2.62%

-2.20%



o S }gyerton Public School o o 1
2021-2022 Budget Worksheet County-District 24-0004
| Overton Public School District
Total Available | Personal and laudgex of Budget of Total Budget of

Total Beginning Resources Before |Real Property |Total Dish & & & Total

Balance Property Taxes Taxes Available fers-SPED fers-Non SPED y Cash q\
|General S 3,100,000.00 | $  4,545,753.00 | $ 3,300,000.00 | $ 7,845,753.00 $ 595,000.00 | $ 5,160,897.00 | $ 5,755,897.00 | $ 2,089,856.00 | 5  7,845,753.00
 Deprecation $ 500,000.00 | $ 500,000.00 $  500,000.00 $  500,000.00 S 500,000.00

$ 310,000.00 | $ 650,963.89 $  650,963.89 S 380,000.00 | $ 270,963.89 | $  650,963.89
Sschool $ 62,508.00 | $ 344,481.00 $  344,481.00 $  305,000.00 | $  39481.00 | $  344,481.00
Bond $ - & ~ |8 - |3 - $ = |8 - s S
Special Building | $ 226,208.00 | $ 226,208.00 | $ - |$  226,208.00 $  226,208.00 $  226,208.00
Total all Funds $ 4,198,716.00 | $ 6,267,405.89 | $ 3,300,000.00 | $ 9,567,405.89 | | $  595,000.00 | 5 5,160,897.00 | $ 7,167,105.00 | § ~2,400,300.89 | $  9,567,405.89

Special Building| Qualified Captial Purpose

Personal and Real Property Tax Recap General Fund Bond Funds Funds Undertaking Funds
Personal And Real Property Taxes from Column 1 'S 3,300,000.00 | $ R - /5 0000 -
éaintyTreasurer‘sr nmission at 1% I - I s 33,000.000 | $ . - S - $ -
Delinquent Tax Allowance L $ = I8 - 1% = |5 2 R
Total Personal and Real Propety Taxes (Line A + Line B = Line c_= =Line D) $  3,333,000.00 | $ - S - S -
Certified State Motor Vehichle
Aid Taxes | County Treasurer Balance 9-1-2021 B
|5 648,624.00 | § 115,000.00 ] S 300,000.00 | s 5




4.00%

2.00%

0.00%

2022 Valuation -2.00%

General Fund $ 339,589,170.00 -4.00%

General Fund 2021-2022 Tax Request 2022 Estimated Valuation 2021-2022 Levy VYaluation % Change Commission 1.0% Commission  Dollar Request Increase
Option 1 $ 3,200,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 0.951738 0.00% 1.00% $ 32,000.00 $ 50,182.00
Option 2 $ 3,225,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 0.959174 0.00% 1.00% $ 32,250.00 $ 75,432.00
Option 3 $ 3,250,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 0.966609 0.00% 1.00% $ 32,500.00 $ 100,682.00
Option 4 $ 3,275,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 0.974045 0.00% 1.00% $ 32,750.00 $ 125,932.00
Option 5 $ 3,300,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 0.981480 0.00% 1.00% $ 33,000.00 $ 151,182.00
Option 6 $ 3,325,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 0.988916 0.00% 1.00% $ 33,250.00 $ 176,432.00
Option 7 $ 3,350,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 0.996351 0.00% 1.00% $ 33,500.00 $ 201,682.00
Option 8 $ 3,375,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.003786 0.00% 1.00% $ 33,750.00 $ 226,932.00
Option 9 $ 3,400,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.011222 0.00% 1.00% $ 34,000.00 $ 252,182.00
Option 10 $ 3,425,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.018657 0.00% 1.00% $ 34,250.00 $ 277.432.00
Option 11 $ 3,450,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.026093 0.00% 1.00% $ 34,500.00 $ 302,682.00
Option 12 $ 3,475,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.033528 0.00% 1.00% $ 34,750.00 $ 327,932.00
Option 13 $ 3,500,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.040964 0.00% 1.00% $ 35,000.00 $ 353,182.00
Option 14 $ 3,525,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.048399 0.00% 1.00% $ 3525000 $ 378,432.00
Option 14 $ 3,550,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.055835 0.00% 1.00% $ 35,500.00 $ 403,682.00
Option 14 $ 3,575,000.00 $ 339,589.170.00 1.063270 0.00% 1.00% $ 35,750.00 $ 428,932.00
Option 14 $ 3,600,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.070706 0.00% 1.00% $ 36,000.00 $ 454,182.00
Option 14 $ 3,625,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.078141 0.00% 1.00% $ 36,250.00 $ 479,432.00
Option 14 $ 3,650,000.00 $ 339,589,170.00 1.085576 0.00% 1.00% $ 36,500.00 $ 504,682.00



